
From:  Raul R. Rodriguez [mailto:rrodriguez@lsl-law.com] 
Sent: Fri 4/14/2006 5:02 PM 
To: Susan OConnell 
Cc: Sumita Mukhoty; George Li; JoAnn Lucanik; Jeanette Spriggs; David Krech 
Subject: SeaMobile 

NOTE: This e-mail and any attachments or prior e-mails may contain confidential information that is legally privileged or 
otherwise protected from disclosure, even if received in error. Do not read, retain or distribute this e-mail if you are not a named 
recipient. 

  

All, 
 
Maritime Telecommunications Network, Inc., has four applications pending for 
the transfer of control of earth station authorizations and one pending application 
for the transfer of control of two Sec. 214 authorizations.  Their file numbers are: 

Earth station applications:  SES-T/C-20060329-00555/56/57/58 
  
Section 214 application:  ITC-T/C-20060329-00235 

 
Yesterday, I received an email requesting additional information regarding 
transferee SeaMobile.  I provide responses to the questions posed below; I 
copied your original message and provide responses in a different color, as 
follows: 
 
 
(1) Confirm that the voting interests in SeaMobile, Inc. track the 
 
equity interests.  If they don't track, please provide information for 
 
entities/individuals that hold a ten-percent-or-greater direct or 
 
indirect voting interest in SeaMobile. 
 
 
Answer:  There is no differentiation between SeaMobile equity interest and voting 
rights. 
 
 
(2) Please provide ownership information for any entity or individual 
 
that holds, directly or indirectly, at least 39.4% of the voting rights, 
 
or a controlling interest in, Cambon. (.394 x .254 = 10%) 
 
 
 
Answer:  Other than Ryames, whose interest in Cambon is disclosed in the 
application, there is no other entity or individual that holds directly or indirectly at 



least 39.4% of the voting rights or a controlling interest in Cambon. 
 
 
 
(3) Please provide ownership information for any entity or individual 
 
that holds, directly or indirectly, at least 35.6% of the voting rights, 
 
or a controlling interest in, Ignition. (.356 x .281 = 10%) 
 
 
 
Answer:  There is no entity or individual that holds directly or indirectly at least 
35.6% of the voting rights or a controlling interest in Ignition. 
 
 
 
(4) Please provide ownership information for any entity or individual 
 
that holds a controlling interest in Ryames. 
 
 
 
Answer:  No single individual or entity owns or holds a controlling interest in 
Ryames. 
  
  

********************************************************************************************
********************************************* 

  
Please let me know if you wish to receive this information in a more formal 
means, such as a letter submitted to the Office of the Secretary.  
  
Best regards, 
  
Raul Rodriguez 

 
  
Raul R. Rodriguez 
Leventhal Senter & Lerman PLLC 
2000 K Street, NW 
Suite 600 
Washington, DC 20006 
202-416-6760 
202-429-4625 Fax 
rrodriguez@lsl- law.com 
 
 


